o

S<<E8=

Regular City Council Meeting

October 28, 2019
Agenda
7:30 p.m. Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of City Council Minutes: October 14, 2019
Approval of Bills: None

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

1. Kiwanis Christmas Tree Sale

2. Resignation of Amber King from Cable Commission
3. ZBA Board Appointment

4. Historic District Commission Appointment

5. Culiural Arts Appointment

Public Comment
Discussion- Downtown

Fire Chief Report
Police Chief Report

MMRMA Check Pfesentation

New Business
1. Purchase of Well House Structure for Pump at Well Site #4

Budget

Manager’s Report
Public Comment
Couneil Comments
Adjournment

*Please see reverse side for rules of conduct for public comment at City Council meetings*



City of South Lyon
City Council Meeting
October 14, 2019

Mayor Pelchat called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.
Mayor Pelchat led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: Mayor Pelchat, Councilmembers Kennedy, Kivell, Kurtzweil, Parisien, Richards and Walton
Also, present: City Manager Zelenak, Chief Sovik, Superintendent Varney, Fire Chief Vogel, Attorney
Hamameh and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Pieper

Absent: City Clerk Deaton

MINUTES

CM 10-1-19 MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES ,
Motion by Kivell, supported by Kennedy

VOTE:
BILLS

, Windows and if anyone has
4 . .
stated there is no financial

nedy, stpp

VE L HEBILLS
: pirod by Patior
: B ted by Paricion
./. i ; ///
,bm%@; {%///%

<
o

Councilmember Kiv@%stated he ishiping the City Attorney will work diligently to get the 80 hours on

the retainer the city pa% ///j

CM 10-3-19 MOTION TO ABEROVE ATTORNEY BILLS

==

Motion by Parisien, supported by Kennedy
Motion to approve the attorney bills as presented
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CM 10-4-19 MOTION TO APPROVE AGENDA
Motion by Kivell, supported by Kennedy
Motion to approve the agenda as presented

10-14-19



VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CONSENT AGENDA

1. McHattie Park & Volunteer park master plan update

2. Street Closure - Trick or Treat

3. Police Department in-car cameras
Councilmember Parisien stated she would like to remove #1 to New Business #2
Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she would like to remove #3 for further discussion.

CM 10-5-19 MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA AS AMENDED
Motion by Kennedy, supported by Kivell
Motion to approve the consent agenda as amended
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNAMIV

PUBLIC COMMENT

_
Ryan Lare of 716 Grand Court thanked GV%; f /

at 9 Mile and Pontiac Trail. He further state j
got everyone out of the e

Judy Keeling, 62180 Arlington Circle, ﬁ/%%for an upd ‘ 4/‘{

d h a possible fuel leak and they
e ol o Poli %Jre and ambulance on their
response time. He fu/ T% (%g es to show the cdi ) g ndt e mutual aid with difference

departments was amaz-/%/ see. n thanke(? 48 let him know they refilled the

. 7’// e )
jalapeno poppers for the /
nd

%

e, %¢
. v

. i, . i //// . .
Mindy Fey 4@}% he W it )%}a)wford{ 1d she is here to let everyone know she is here
for any 16/;15 an//}f(/)”//n/g/,’}fﬁ}/g Shher state/ V%//tributes that they do as well as letters of
acome Q/{//@n if anyone is it}

%f;%}/ ed.f;i ;/%%/y/ also have'bboklets available for anyone, they have booklets

st
sed

for chlldrer,/é/s’?amors and someég 0 %f’” he legislative body works. Councilmember Kivell asked if
there is a list G their website thf/.a/{;%}ople can gjsit. Ms. Fernandez stated they do.
DISCUSSION- DOWNTOWN

o/l is the new tenant at 111/113 N Lafayette so they will be able to
expand and she hopes to op hanksgiving to be open on small business Saturday.

Mr. Donohue stated they are continuing plans on Cool Yule and they will have a schedule in the next
week. He then stated the South Lyon Eve event will be coming out within the next week. The
Downtown Trick or Treat will be October 24" from 6-8p.m. He stated they are adding a pet parade as
well.

Mr. Donohue stated they are getting final details for Ladies Night Out and the fall decorations. Mr.
Donohue stated they are adding a fall photo op place next to Diane’s Doll House. Mr. Donohue stated we
had to reschedule the informational meetings and we didn’t meet technical requirements for notice, so we
rescheduled one of the meetings on October 10%, so we moved that to the November 14 DDA meeting,
the evening meeting will be at the South Lyon Theatre on November 4™ at 7:30 p.m. He stated there will

10-14-19



be a review of the DDA budget and what the DDA’s role is as well as their accomplishments and their
goals.

Mr. Donohue stated as planned for the last few years, we have moved the veterans memorial rock to the
Historic Village. It is just the beginning and it was a fantastic effort of many people. He stated John
Race and Trevor Piasecki’s efforts were incredible. He then thanked Superb Fabricating, Jeff Heinanen,
Larry Ledbetter, Michigan Seamless Tube, our Police Department, Dayna Johnston, Glenn Kivell and
Phil Wiepert and many other people. He stated all of the people involved will be recognized at the
dedication on Sunday November 10® at 1:30 p.m. The traditional ceremony will take place on Veterans
Day. He then stated the next phase is the concrete circle around the rock, then the flags will be installed,
then the landscaping. Mr. Donohue stated at the dedication ceremon here will be a donor catalog such
as benches, and arches. Councilmember Kurtzweil thanked him f; o/@:ﬁ his work. Councilmember
Kurtzweil stated she has been contacted by residents in Carriage

g / and Trotters Point about the
property of Erwin’s Orchards. She stated she attended the = vl
also had the opportunity to chat about the village they are i .
urgency in the DDA catching up because as these larggs
is a possibility the mini villages will compete with (.
P 8 P Y 4
and gets a consumer based developed and a loyalfi

ﬁ X
owing the better, Mr. [5 ue stated our
- 3 h //%// [T 7 //
downtown is the real thing, although we will always tgeb,competition. He stated /////}/an be very

&
successful in spite of what we may be facing. L
eterans memorial. “Bhe stated she

.
. i, /////rt///
Councilmember Walton thanked him fi ﬁ’}‘fi@//detailed repo %
o Bige ¢ attention and she thanked all of the
sponsors. Councilmember Richards state d/;} ag :’,,'; ith the comtée st and the location. He askes where
7

. .. / .
loves what we are doing, we are giving %/m/}%
. . s . .
the bricks will be located. Mr. Donohue statetithey g reinstal // t week. Councilmember
Richards stated the location#&#ssein ground, thee has nee 2» sen anythingthere and he thinks this will
y 7 .. e
%}/-%}frlﬂg?»Parlslen a@ ed/ Al é/’f%/ i

A
; ,; /k ting for the Cool Yule and the
South Lyon Eve. Mr.% ue state é, e details @ @r

1t later (s ek, and the b ill b
//////{ ut later t| eek, and the banner will be out, as

7,
well as the flyers and it w {

011 Facébook. Coundiifs
get as much information ou @ : C Pt )

banner for 4% eveit My Dondl
it K
asked abGl fhe businése lpvey. M/ 1
the infoegiation. Councilnie ,a,, r K I}///f/s ated the actiVity level downtown is great. We have people that
want to co" to our down ov%nd he'igpies we can make sure all buildings are utilized, Mr. Donohue
Z . 3 "r 2
stated master plap,is a really gooéi cumen ///Q/I//’/{e further stated as long as our economy stays strong our

downtown will %s;;/cessful. Cou \cilmember Kurtzweil asked who holds the information on the

business survey and% A d, will the City have the information.

%ﬂn be 4‘

FIRE CHIEF REPORT / "

Chief Vogel stated they received a grant for a thermal imaging camera and he heard the grant he applied
for body armor will probably be approved. He then stated the bad news is they crashed an overhead door
last week and the fire truck is located at the wastewater treatment plant. It is very tricky without our own
mechanic. He stated they have been very busy, they assisted with a large fire in Green Oak Township.

He then stated he is proud to say Cindy Conrad is now accepted as an instructor. He then stated the State
is going to mandate on doing training and it will be tough for on call firefighters. With Cindy being an
instructor, it will be very helpful and save the City a lot of money. Councilmember Parisien asked about
the GFL accident. Chief Vogel stated he was there for an hour. He stated it was a tough day, it was tough
on everyone. He further stated it was a tragic event and he had never seen anything like it.

10-14-19



Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she likes the reports because it is a constant reminder of how important
our first responders are. She then asked about the accident at 9 mile and Pontiac Trail. Chief Vogel
stated there were 5 vehicles were involved and Officer Walton arrived first, and the gas leak that was
spoken of earlier, was because one of the people had just filled a gas can and when the accident occurred,
it spilled inside the car. He then stated they checked 4 people but no one had to go to the hospital by
ambulance. He stated it was chaotic but we had a lot of help. Councilmember Kurtzweil asked about
public act 291. Chief Vogel stated it states we need ongoing training and they are requiring more classes
and tests. His concern is for a paid-on call fire department, is how will we meet the requirements or will
this be an undo hardship on the departments. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated we can express our
concerns to our representatives such as Jim Runstead and Cathy Cravgford. She further stated they may

. y
not understand the collaratal damage they may be causing. Chief Vi j “stated we are having internal
debates with Fire Chiefs and the representatives. Councﬂmem/b f/ }é' ell suggested letting them know

i @ Councilmember Walton stated

there are already issues w1th recrultments Chief Vogel sta b

all the grants he is working on.

POLICE CHIEF REPORT

_
G

%/// ,
Or, ent shot guns. Q/ﬁ/é tated as of right

Chief Sovik stated he has spoken with different supphe

now, they have received 3 fully equlpp%@ o pay for anythmg t. He stated
they are going through all of their propetl, fogi

//afm hey w1 e a history of every piece of property
they have. He adds that they had their ﬁrs op / d tin 28 % nd goes on to explain that
whenever there is a change of adm1mstratlo% ' ey

cer %%' arge of property, they are
supposed to bring in an 0}1 ke o e/
history of every single /// s //-
ans1t

\

&

here th %/re at. This will give them a
bty that w e. 7 /}anke Lori Mosier and Patricia
“ . -;"/
Tiernan for their help 1on1ng2to the Ch i
% .

L
ran are h/%“ suss the 2018 audit. He stated the audit is the

ool g gar as%% une 30, 20 19%He stated they will be discussing the financial

7 ity and to en ﬁ 1scal 31b111ty of taxpayer dollars. Some of the recommendations
have already //2 JAnstituted and’” /1 com@g months, Plante Moran will be working with staff
performing a wa t//f d sewer rate%alyms which will be coupled with a review of our water and sewer
systems and the de\%é/;? nt of 01.% apital improvement plan. He further stated it will give us a proper
rate structure to ensure/é%;have a//// er plan to move forward with city wide utility system
improvements. The audits gy rfie at city hall, on our website and at the library. He then stated there
will be a discussion regardm A »/rrectlve action plan that outlines our plan to funding other post benefits
for employees. He then introduced Spencer Tawa and Doug Bohrer from Plante Moran.
Mr. Bohrer thanked the City staff for their assistance with the audit. He thanked City Manager Zelenak,
Clerk/Treasurer Lisa Deaton, Finance and Benefit Administrator Patricia Tiernan and Lori Mosier. He
stated this is the conclusion of a longer process which begins in April and May. e stated they are in
contact with the city throughout the year. He stated tonight there are 3 packets we will be reviewing, the
financial statement audit, the letter to the Mayor and Councilmembers and the PowerPoint presentation.
Spencer Tawa presented a PowerPoint presentation regarding the financial position of the City. He stated
they have issued an unmodified opinion which is what all cities should strive for. He stated the general

fund revenue was at 6.4 million dollars and revenue has been increasing. He stated one of the biggest

10-14-19



increases was property taxes and that is the largest revenue for the City. He stated part of the reason is the
increase in taxable value as well as the millage rate increasing. Mr. Tawa stated the expenditures were
5.7 million dollars. He stated the expenditures went up this year due to the purchase of a police car,
wages and contributions to the pension plan. He stated even with the increases the general fund revenue
oxceeded the expenditures. He then stated from 2015 to 2017 the general fund expenditures were more
than the revenue but since that time, the City has been able to build the general fund. Mr. Tawas stated
revenue sharing is the second highest revenue after taxes. He stated there are other funds than just
general funds, such as major & local roads, cemetery and so on. The stated there are act 51 money that is
restricted funds, as well as the cemetery perpetual fund. He then discussed the water and sewer fund. It
is important to ensure the water and sewer rates are sufficient to enthe operating of the water and
sewer plants. Mr. Tawa explained the legacy costs which are the défingél pension plan and the OPEB. He
stated the unfunded liability is 6.1 million. He further stated ¢ e t the City has an actuary calculate
what the pension contributions are which are required by st / explained the legacy costs is 6 to
8%. Some communities have an access of 20%. He e h 4%// has taken steps on all of this.
] laces, Some cities are in the tens
d. One was segregation

- .dt

CEESEEELE ]
misappropriation of funds. He stated there needs to/o people doing the ba 0n0111at1ons He
stated by the end of the year, the C1ty is now doing thlS/ ‘ j ,_é‘f'v as the trial ba’@// account review
which relates to a liability account, T e numerous trafis that go in and out ﬁd there is one
account the city doesn’t recongeile and the; /e d the ci @oyso by seeing who is owed the money
and how old it is. Mr. Tawa explained ther nadifficulties wifh,management with performing the
audlt Mr. Tawa identified some best practl/ the 6//} a Id do. %’é% clg the only W1rI:3 transfer that is

it thed 4  Uraci %’ ave a limit on the wire
;"avmg a limit js a good idea. M.

i b
Tawa stated currently n place wict /}, ertain am t of tap in fees are put aside for
improvements in the wat , (] sewer d. the perécntage was approved many years ago. They suggest

ring the water and sewer rate study. Mr. Tawa

a ount, | % ’ a@iu

//// ! ,,,;y i Z/ 1//%/}/6 % t@ interest, they suggest the City look at some
= e %t to ga %”/ //” ere is daily cash drawer activity and at the end of
h ash drawer is %{/ c1led fl;hey sugges o people do so or someone that is not involved
o P ;

with the ea eeelptmg at all. 4 / /fa//xfg; d there are legislative items that are coming out and he
suggests City" g ///mcﬂ and the joer keel%to date. Mr. Tawa stated the City should have stronger

password contro / 0unc11memb{ urtzweil stated the wire transfer limits is & good idea and she has

seen this brought up // the past. SHe stated the issue is what is the best practice o protect taxpayer
Wl
dollars. What are we d Jr/ig rei

11t the unforgivable? She goes on to encourage Council to look into a
good wire transfer pohc:y Conne wémber Kurtzweil stated the restricted assets regarding the tap in fees,
she brought up years ago. S % yet to see the resolution that talks about how the money is being
allocated. She stated it bothers her there is a discrepancy that from whatever that approved language was
and what is being done at this point. She encourages Council to get an updated policy along with a
planning document on how the fees will be used. Councilmember Kurtzweil asked what are the
alternatives for investing because we are limited to what we can invest in. Mr. Tawa stated mostly CDs
or money market funds. He stated the County has an investment fund that is approved by the State and
can bring in more interest than the city is currently getting. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she is
surprised to learn the unfunded pension Hability is up to 6 million dollars. She further stated, we have no
plan for that and that the dollar amount in 2010 was a million dollars. She goes on to say that she had an
opportunity to speak with the County Treasurer and he has offered to come in and talk to Council about

10-14-19



this. She further stated we need to be better planners and stop kicking the can down the road. We need to
deal with the issue. She stated we haven’t been dealing with the issue and 95% of the workers are union
workers and they should all be able to go home every night knowing their pension will be protected.
Councilmember Kurtzweil asked what in the City will fall under the GASBE 84. Mr. Tawa stated the
only change will be the DC contributions with MERS. He stated the City is in a hybrid with MERS. He
explained that the defined contribution will grow with interest and at the employee’s retirement they can
withdraw that. He further explained that could become a fudiciery fund. He will discuss this with
Patricia in the upcoming months. Councilmember Kurtzweil asked, if we are in a good place in our fund
balance that should the worst case scenario hit, Would we be okay? Mr. Bohrer stated the amount in the

broad, it can be between 15% and 40% He stated some communiti . 5 ;
they haven’t dealt with their capital improvements which now y
fund balance. He stated he thinks the City is in a strong posifio o
27
have a mill that is dedicated to capital improvements and st ¢ thinks I@s a better way to keep the fund
balance. Mr. Bohrer stated that is absolutely true. C / ember Wal(e{@/ entioned some of the things
that were on this audit was also on last year such f awer activity, w\%‘ $ a no brainer. Mr.
Bohrer stated the City has initiated changes on th', ; here is now an initiator g{/ 3 second person that
has to approve that. There is only one wire which is té//j County /‘/@ that is not a @ch as a concern as
for other communities that have multlple wire payments/e Gouncilfie fber Walton ﬁ@ t is just odd to

,? 2,
her that has been mentioned at the last d this one. ”- Jmember Kennedy staf gd the State target
”/ -, Bohrer stated the 01ty is funded at

is 60% for the pension fund and he ask T A

63%. Councilmember Kennedy stated 1f /// %/et a bond to

be fully funding the fund, basically puttmg one /6/ o ithe shelf ///
. A

opposed to just following ; % Wio pay in //a fund. Mr Bobre
that have bonded, but %; rH / /%%as sigin ff/é //l /_‘ "'.a lty “of South Lyon. He stated you
can fully fund it, but it / eturns ar //d ferent th: e assumption¥6( can still be underfunded.
Councilmember Kivell s ///’%e hav ¢ ore people'// ing on board that are in the DC plan, so we are
shedding some of the burde / ¢ Bsta , Kivell ade that he is not as concerned as some other
people are gh % Zf/ %/// e/i % i }%n// on&}alan we have always been on a plan to take
care of ///}/ / % ,;/// ////////

g <

s Q9

1. Mc fjﬁie Park & Volt } er Park master plan update
h

City Manager Zelenak™ T:g /i / //éeted $10,000 in the 2019-2020 Master Plan to update the landscape
ﬁ‘ itk /% and McHattie Park. We solicited services from Russell Design to

architurual master plan for’} %
update the plan. Funds will b¢ {itken from Parks and Recreation budget.

Mark Russell, Russell Design, stated he was asked where we are in the process and where we are going,
He stated we started this about 4 months ago and the biggest change in Volunteer Park is a demand for
baseball fields. He further stated we will push the baseball fields to the north and transfer the soccer and
lacrosse field to the location which is currently showed as baseball fields on the drawing. He further
stated they discussed another restroom facility. He stated the parking lot might be reduced to service the
games. He stated the project is mostly on the north side of the park. Councilmember Kivell asked if the
importance of the baseball fields is because of the junior league, and if so, do they have any interest in
helping with funding. Mr. Russell stated there is. Councilmember Parisien stated she has no problems
with this, but when she was attending Parks and Recs meeting last year was there wasn’t enough funding.

2L

10-14-19



Lyon Township does, but we do not. She asked why do this if we don’t have the funding to approve it.
City Manager Zelenak stated this is a phasing project as opposed to a 5-million-dollar project. He
discussed with Council during the budget sessions, we need to develop this project in minor steps. We
have a large volunteer base with the Junior League as well as South Lyon Recreation. He further stated
between all of us and grants he thinks we can start on a smaller basis. Itneeds to be done in a planned
and incremental approach. Councilmember Parisien stated she likes the approach but do we have a
schedule to keep up on track. City Manager Zelenak stated this is part of the schedule. We are talking
about McHattie Park and Volunteer Park and what the costs will be. As we start the development on the
 plan, we look at how we can do this and where we can get the funds to get the funds to make this happen
to let the community know this is what is needed. Councilmember %ien stated she is glad we have a
funding plan, because if we get Volunteer Park going it will bring gévefitic to the City. She further stated

i §he then asked what is the extent on

we can’t just let it sit; we have to have a schedule to keep this 2
the Parks and Recreation commiitee. Mr. Russell stated he é/\é‘%////
He stated there was a meeting planned last week, but there Was
but we will attend as many meetings as necessary, iy ok o

Mr. Russell has been coming to the meetings and i ///9 he told Parks and
Recreation handle it all. He stated it is the same é AcHattie Park. Further 13%62’}

L C //ssion was held
regarding McHattie and Volunteer park changes to tﬁé//’ Baster plan, ouncilmentbe

5 _ ,,, ennedy asked as
oady projects to take advantage of

%

Sqart to be able to prioﬁ@e the projects.

o %, @
(llour.lcilmember .Walton stated ligh1.:ed b- Z;%%/c/ls are the ' portant. Our parks dc? not include
lighting. Councilmember Kurtzweil stateéﬁ/a et gﬁ%n some sef //ks on Lyon Townships plans for
their park. Their park is at a standstill. she } ks th'1 -,opportun:’iff/}%gr South Lyon. She was on

parks and recreation years; .5 ? further st{/@d 20 yeas Litby e are «g trying to get this developed.
She likes the plan and }hg/t{//@ a little z;//ﬁ% // %’ﬁked I\{r Russell about the time table
on grants. Mr. Russell’s d beside

. : ) bl
sf/(/}e SEMCOGY nts, there%/other grants available with the

part of the updating the plan, will this give us a number '-

grants from SEMCOG. City Manager 2 ’ ak stated it wil’

e o
DNR. The deadline is W;@’%or April but we may figt be ready next year. He further stated we have to
design all parks on the acceg/s/t/%;”lf 3 N¢ / will n.t funding. He then stated the DNR grants aren’t
////////7////4. ,/// /%}//;/};% 5, //4, g s . .
focused 0/}; ol %%éﬂ/a/}ﬁelds. 4¢ fuither s até% /e ha e%///? build in trail systems and community needs
as well 46 . ‘cationa/p{,/é: ents. ¢ guncilmem 6/%’4% éy stated it will be good if we can have shovel

,

Lor :
4 W 7 7

ts to take adva//%gge of th//gé%nts. Mr. Ritseell stated he isn’t aware of the requirements, if it

is justa //(/éjéﬁ lan, that is on /gjng, if ”1/// %;eonsmction documents, that is another whole level of detail.

Councilmembé ] /ennedy stated%/f%}}won’t I%@;ﬁthe deadline this year, but if we prepare now, we can be

prepared for nex %ar Councilme,,;/ﬁjﬂ;er Kivell stated we have to renew master plans every 5 years for

any funding anywa ¢ further ;%;d this is great timing and we recognize the need we have and we
i

have a great deal of m(%{;? elih 0 fund things internally. He further stated we might as well sce
what we can do hltemally%]/{//%dv ¢ the rest of that stuff that might be granted by the state,

City Manager Zelenak stated we will continue to look at grants that are out there. He goes on to say that
he has obtained one of the land and water conservation grants for building a restroom facility within the
park so there’s a lot of different things that can be done. Zelenak adds, the Parks and Recreation has been
great and they have a lot of ideas. They are very involved and very interested in trying to improve both of
these parks.

10-14-19



CM 10-6-19 MOTION TO APPROVE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL MASTER PLAN UPDATE
Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by Walton
Motion to approve the Landscape Architectural Master Plan Update services agreement for
McHattie Park ($4,200) and Volunteer Park ($4,700). The funds for the work will be taken out of
the Parks and Recreation Professional Services Account 101-690-801.

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

2. In Car Camera Replacement

Councilmember Kurtzweil asked about the bids. There was a large c}screpancy of $30,000. Chief Sovik
stated it is the type of equipment you get. There is additional so / hat is included with the
WatchGuard. There is additional software that we would have 7 %)r monthly. He stated the big

difference is the customer service, quality and type of equipgient A
4 Zi

2

7, 0 ics. B
as the abiliemove the thumb drive.
Jrive in this system. ‘4 liicf Sovik stated

vetem il

the 16GB USB removable thumb drive on page 1 and
Chief Sovik stated he doesn’t believe there is a thuyf]

administrators have the ability to make a copy of > hard drive for court or wk é #ever. Councilmember
Kurtzweil asked who has access to that. Chief Sovi d only cepfain membersipthe department will

have access to that. Councilmember Kurtzweil then que ned e | active softwm{f%mief Sovik
o .

stated that would allow them to redact a/ﬁe;
L

| Y
/@,l/ﬁfcilmember Kurtzw/é/”ﬁ stated she

wants to ensure that the original video 1/ // ‘ W%%%/ Chief Sovil %///}/ated itis. Further discussion was held
regarding the in-car cameras. . . //

- % W G
CM 10-7-19 MOTION TQZABER: INGAR CAMIRAS

APPRO ;
? W

i ivell st : _
ﬁot*on by Kl ppo / ///////% .
otion to apprgye,.the pur 1 e in-¢gr canteras from Manufacturer WatchGuard in the
o 7 . 4 .
amount of $63,1%}. to be dedijcted from Police Department budget line item 101-300-

978:Capital Eqmpmeﬁ)%//////i .

201
Y

% .
Public Act 202 of 2 1?? cquires unded local unit of governments to develop and submit for

approval a corrective acfjt lan/: etirement health benefit plans. Underfunded status is defined as

being either less than 40"//04//15;1}51, ording to most recent audit financial statements; and/or the annual
required contribution (ARC)%%] he retirement health systems is greater than 12% of the local
government’s annual governmental fund revenues. Form 5597 Corrective Action Plan for Financial
Statements dated June 30, 2018 must be approved by Council and submitted to the Michigan Department
of Treasury by October 31, 2019 or 180 days after notice. City staff and Plante Moran auditors will be in
attendance to answer any questions you may have on the subject. Zelenak clarifies that this is the 2018
audit, not the 2019 audit.

Councilmember Kurtzweil asked if she was reading this correctly in that the City’s first contribution this
year will be $5,349.00 Patricia Tiernan, the Financial Administrator, stated we have an interim evaluation

which includes the normal cost calculation for our employees which were hired after July 1%, 2018. There

10-14-19



are 7 that are included that are now included. She stated this is their calculation of what the cost will be
for this fiscal year. She stated the corrective action plan is to make an additional contribution on top of
that. Councilmember Kurtzweil asked if this is part of the OPEB. Ms. Tiernan stated this is putting a
plan in place to take care of that. Councilmember Kurtzweil asked what the total unfunded liability is.
Ms. Tiernan stated it is $545,000. Mr. Tawa stated the state is requiring the city to make a contribution
for all new employees. That is where the dollar amount comes form. He further stated the City plans on
making more of a contribution. Further discussion was held regarding the plan.

CM. 10-8-19 MOTION TQ APPROVE FORM 5597 CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by Walton /
Motion to approve form 5597 corrective action play 1ent health benefits for public act 202

of 2017 ////4/{%//%

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNAN i
BUDGET- Nothing /
. @,
MANAGER’S REPORT \ "
U \
/ b, £ %
City Manager Zelenak states that we w;;/% Feshosting a Chambgl Bréakfast on Friday, Oc/{gber 181 from

. / //////¢,, %
8:30 — 9:30 a.m. This year we have decid iy 4 1k ;

L % 2, A i
fences within the Farmers Market. Allowin//{ééall/{ fard work thé//';% 3 put into making them be

% ' Y
appreciated. L ~//%’ “

.
» W

| F A P
o s R P

stated ¢ ne of the locé; //

#8\s,from downtown and decorate the

r

ooKing at had a gas line underneath so

@d//? ¢ i
we are looking into the d¢ f that S0 wye don’t rutijjiito any outside costs. Councilmember Richards

stated he coun}ed the number{% 7 he the%ked if they will be for sale. City Manager

s,
Zelenak statfl //ia/:{//jjs;;%///}e dete’r%yg//;i///{%%//{%’g@ thai %f////:eated them.
4G G G
PUBLIGUOMMENT > 4
Joe Matuzak of; Cultural Arts a isst @Z/é}tated he is here to invite everyone to the poetry walk on
Wednesday of tl'ljlsé/’%/./eek. He stated they have had poets from around the area, create poems based on the

participating busmesgg/s%j//uch as T ) alue Hardware, South Lyon Cycle, Norms Auto Repair, State

Farms Insurance Agen@%%;fl-“}enpe/ I /? furniture Store, A&E Jewelry Store, South Lyon Cycle, the Corner
Caffe. He stated they Wil%;@} / ved for the next few months. He stated there will be an art walk on

November 15%. Everyone is'%

Jim Hamade of 1189 Horseshoe Drive stated the South Lyon area have many organizations that
contribute to those around us that need assistance. He further stated and they have many wonderful
community events. He further stated on September 27" he posted on Facebook to stay tuned to find out
how to get a chance to gain to receive donations for your charity. He stated he is a candidate for City
Council. He then stated he will be forming a Facebook group to help choose a South Lyon non profit
group or charity recipient for any compensation he may get if he gets on Council. He further stated his
family donates to many charities nationwide. He stated regardless of the outcome of the Election, he
intends to direct a substantial portion of their annual donations to the charity chosen, as well as continue

10-14-19



10

their involvement in the South Lyon community although the amount donated will not be the same if he is
elected to Council. He then stated we have an awesome City Council and he has been reviewing the tapes
and it is a lot of work. He knows you have to work hard and there have been many councilmembers that
have been telling people to do their homework.

COUNCIL COMMENTS

Councilmember Richards stated Brookdale Square is amazing. The limestone and the decorations they
are putting into the buildings is marvelous. He stated he attended the last DDA meeting and he was
1ore information as we go along,.
1he parking lot where the
nderﬁJI He then stated he has

ixdd
laundromat is. He stated it is a fine fexture and the markings o / i

been encouragmg the proprietor of the Marathon Gas Statio % gl
Vo / cilmemper
7 G

our Council mformatmn and not in the short term '

attorney to see if she will assist us. We will need hiel ,
people on Couneil that have any concept of corporatqé hology. B /
future, we are responsible for the citizens in this town. f;/ g cap/cc ﬁ‘e an outside a y with

corporate and pollution experience for gg}ﬁ 100,000. 00 /.‘ /fee for 3 years, we 6u1d look into it.
// o
He wants to make sure everyone is awar 4/2 ////////e her sta n see a potential disaster in the
%%

future. /
\ .,

/
Councilmember Walton //f / //t/}e/ students %{ Ipe e the 11/1 /free library to get ready for the

¢ stated we Willineed help in the
%

\\
\

Councilmember Parlslen

holiday season. She )%/her favori ,,7' ////////% d everyone for taking care of it.
/%« .

:ed to remind //-//eryone to volunteer for our boards and
comm1ss1ons suc ! ble Comﬁ’i ssion and the Cultural Arts Commission. She
he ﬁ//

a/
stated th i %1 ﬁj ted this Ba good way to get involved. She then stated
t %

the Lacj}e 1ght Ou mbe “ 5 Counc1 femt er arisien stated she wants to remind everyone to

do thei m ework and see 4 the 1/dates have p%sted She stated do your homework. She then
stated you /ﬁ watch the V dee and se// /hlch candidates have the same values as you do and who is
ifa the City betf%/g/;@ r whic!

working for @/ﬁ;s are plaguing the City with issues.

Councilmember Km//;rtf/g//v/ve 1 thank / thy Swan and her team for their hard work on Pumpkinfest. She
then thanked the DPW every@: fw, ho visited South Lyon during Pumpkinfest. She then thanked

\

Ashka Salon for sponsorlr{ﬁ/%ﬁ g pkm pie baking contest which she was a judge along with Pastor
Mike. Councilmember Kurtz//vg/ -1l stated she is trying to bring solutions for the issues with Peoples
Express. She had an opportunity to meet with Loving Touch Transportation. They are a private company
and the do non-medical emergency transport. She stated the caregiver can ride for free and all vehicles
have GPS and they are monitored with camera. She stated it can be pricy. (See attached flyer)
Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she attended a town hall meeting with Jim Runestad and the topic was
elderly abuse. She stated it was eye opening. She stated she brought some information back for the
Police Department. She then stated the attorney general is coming out with a vulnerable adult incident
report and they will be having training as well. She stated it isn’t only elderly abuse, but also about
financial exploitation regarding seniors as well. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated we have senate bill 77

which will be presented and it is about having cameras in nursing homes. She stated she hopes it gets

10-14-19



11

passed and she hopes people contact their legislature that can assist in getting this passed. She stated
some of the most important information that came out of the town hall meeting, the Michigan Long Term
Care Ombudsman Program. Their phone number is: 1-866-485-9393. She brought back some additional
information. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she will have some information at the next meeting
regarding taxes on people’s pension. She stated she is contacting Michigan legislatures to tell them it is
not a good idea to tax people’s pension.

Councilmember Kivell stated the moving of the rock was a very interesting time and it was well
represented by Veterans and residents. It was exciting to see everyone working together. He then stated
our DPW workers are very skilled and he thinks this will be much mg Ot precious when the project is

19 ere the city w1 cuum up the leaves
that residents rake to the curb. Remdents in single family/p: 5] /// d place un—bagg/% /eaves in the
street next to the curb and the City will# %)j o hem up. Do n,, t pliceranything other than’] é/wes in the pile.
The DPW will pick up leaves until Nowv. m./ until the ol e er no longer permits (generally after
the first snow). Also, November 25 & ; 1| %
November 3 from 2:00-3:00pm the Salem- s@th Ly
event. This is a fun, smg

37 // (72 h fi fl.lr
' ‘% 0 ea 1
appeared on The Ed § e': ¢
Beatles Forever Show. I/’sZ/}z i * cnt, o regi 1)

°%
/ om/éhe early 60°s until they first
, Sing 80 //old favorites and party with The

ation 1s required.
// q

%If/?//n@ ‘now moved. It took lots of planning and he is
hank d Plante Moran for all their assistance with the
audit. M7 ,elchat thank 2%/% e for attending from Kathy Crawford’s office. Mayor Pelchat
stated a Wee ///// Frlday is S //’f{ﬁ”f on /%chool versus South Lyon Fast. He stated he hopes to see

everyone at the %

10-14-19



ADJOURNMENT

CM 10-9-19 MOTION TO ADJOURN

VOTE:

Respectfully submitted,

Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by Kennedy
Motion to adjourn meeting at 10:15 p.m.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Mayor Dan Pelchat

10-14-19

12



Local 586-992-1024 or 248-254-6960
Toll Free 1-855-312-2005
Fee Structure starting 8/1/2019

OVING

; " / 3
TCUCH

Transporiation

Monday - Friday Tier 1 rebate |Tier 2 rebate
Round trip transportation
Pick up fee each way $30.00]$ 29.40 | S 28.50
Mileage rate per mile $ 3.00{$ 2948 2.85
Wait charge per hour $30.00|5S 2940 | S 28.50
One way transportation Pick up fee $75.00 (S 7350 (S 71.25
Dialysis / Therapy / Chemo
(2 or more times per week pre-scheduled)
(Includes first 5 miles each way - 515 value)
7 AM through 6 PM each way $34.00 (S 33.32 |5 32.30
Morning and evening hours $49.00($ 48.02 | s 46.55
Saturday
Round trip transportation
Pick up fee each way S45.00(8S 44.10 | S 42.75
Mileage rate per mile S 3.00(S 294 (S 2.85
Wait charge per hour $4500 |5  4410{$S 4275
One way transportation Pick up fee $75.00(8 7350 (S 71.25
Sunday
Round trip transportation
Pick up fee each way $60.00}S 58.80 (S 57.00
Mileage rate per mile S 3.00(5S 294 (S 2.85
Wait charge per hour | $ 60.00 | S 58.80 | S 57.00
One way transportation Pick up fee $90.00|5§ 88.20 | $ 85.50

Tier 1 rebate: Facility spending $10,000 in a qualifying month, network spending $15,000 in a qualifying month
Tier 2 rebate: Facility spending $17,000 in a qualifying month, network spending $25,500 in a gualifying menth
Call for Holiday pricing

Pagelofl



AGENDA NOTE

Consent Agenda /
MEETING DATE: October 28,2019
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Consider approval for Kiwanis Club to use the Historic Village /
Depot Grounds for annual Christmas tree sale event.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Kiwanis Club has submitied their annual request for
permission to use the property in the McHattie Park located near Historic Village and
Depot Grounds for their Christmas tree sale from November 21, 2019 to December 31,
2019,

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Request letter,
certificate of insurance and hold harmless document.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve or not approve the Kiwanis to hold
their annual Christmas tree sales in McHattie Park / Depot Gounds.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by

to approve the request by the Kiwanis to hold their annual
Christmas tree sales in McHattie Park.




Klwanls Club of South Lyon, Mich.. :

am -,f-
NN ,"
S 7

P.O. Box 235

South Lyon, Ml 48178
“On Chief Pontiacs’ Trail”
“We Build”

October 21, 2019

South Lyon City Council
335 S. Warren Street
South Lyon, Michigan 48178
Attn: Paul Zelenak, City Manager

Re: Kiwanis Use of Historical Village/Depot Grounds
South End of McHattie Park

Dear Honorable City Council,

The Séuth Lyon Kiwanis is requesting the use of the Historical Village/Depot
Grounds at the South End of McHattie Park for the purposes of Tree Sales. As the City
Council may know, this has been an annual event.

This request is to use the property from appx. Noevember 21st, 2019 (early drop
off and set up) through December 31, 2019 (take down and clean up). Sales usually
end near December 21, 2019 and the property is usually cleaned up by the end of
December-weather permitting. Trees will be delivered on Friday November 29%", 2019.
The sales support many charitable activities including the annual senior dinner at the High
School which will be on Monday December 9th, 2018 @ 6:30 p.m.

| have enclosed a copy of the Certificate of Liability Insurance naming the City of
South Lyon, its employees, officers, volunteers and elected officials as an additional
insured. '

If you have any questions regarding this or any other matter, please feel free to call
me. '

Very truly yours

Philip J Welpert
Club Secretary-(248) 486-1100
PJW:mdn11



5
South Lyon, MI 48178

“On Chief Pontiacs’ Trail*
*We Build”

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

To the fullest extent permitted by law the South Lyon Kiwanis
Club agrees to defend, pay on bkehalf c¢f, indemnify, and hold
harmless the City of South Lyon, 1its elected and appointed
officials, employees and veclunteers, and others working on behalf
of the City of Scuth Lyon against any and all claims, demands,
suits, or loss, including all costs connected therewith, and for
any camages which may be asserted, claimed, or recovered against or
from the City of South Lyon by reascon of personal injury, including
bodily injury or death and/or property damage, including loss of
use thereof, which arises cout of, or is in any way connected or
associated with this event.

N

South T.yon Kiwanis Club

gy




e I
ACORD
\.——"/

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
10/21/2019

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS MO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed,
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights fo the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Hylant - Indianapolis

10401 North Meridian St, Ste 200
. Indianapalis IN 46290

CONTACT

NAME:  Lisa Christenson

Al o, Exty, 317-817-5172 (AIS, Noy: 317-817-5151
E-MAIL .
ADDREss: Kiwaniscert@hylant.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
c INSURER A : Lexington Insurance Company 18437
| INSURED KIWANO3
INRURED . . INSURER B :
- Kiwanis International, All Clubs and Their Members
1 3636 Woodview Trace INSURERG :
. Indianapolis IN 46268 INSURERD :
INSURER E :
INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1567487107

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT GR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 15 SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR] FOLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER {MM/DDIYYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y 013136006 11/1/201¢ 11/1/2020 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
X DAMAGE 10O RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE CCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 500,000
MED EXP (Any one parson) $ 5,000 _
X | Liguor Liabilty PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
POLICY RO Lac PRODUCTS - COMP/OF AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: . Liquor Liability $1,000,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT ;
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 013136005 11/11/2019 11/1/2020 | (E7 accident) $ 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per persen) | §
CWNED SCHEDULED :
AUTOS ONLY . AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
x | HIRED X | NON-GWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Per accident)
$
UMBRELLAEIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ N
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED i J RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTk-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE | ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECLITIVE E.L. EACH ACGIDENT 5
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? E‘ N/A
{Mandatary in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| §
If yes, dascribe under
DESCRIPTION OF GPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
A | Salf-Insured Retention 013136005 1112018 14/4/2020 |All Claims §75,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

The Certificate Holder and others as defined in the written agreement are additional insured subject to the terms, conditions, and exclusions on the policy with
respect to the General Liability only regarding the following Kiwanis event (sétup, take down & rain date(s) during the policy term are included).

November 15th thru December 31st, 2019 or any future date(s) during the policy term.

Annual Christmas Tree Sales
Lacated @ South Lyon's McHattie Park
Kiwanis Club of South Lyon

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of South Lyon, its elected and appointed officials,
employees and volunteers

355 S Lafayette

South Lyon M| 48178

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATIOCN DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

~ ACORD 25 {2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Allrights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement, effective 12:01 AM 11/01/2019
Forms a part of policy no.: 013136005

Issued to: KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.

By: LEXINGTON INSURANCE COMPANY

ADDITIONAL INSURED - DESIGNATED PERSON OR ORGANIZATION
{Based on CG 2026 04/13)

This endorsement modifies insurance provided by the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY POLICY
SCHEDULE

Name of Additional Insured Person{s) or Organization(s)

City of South Lyon, its elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers
355 & Lafayette
South Lyon, MI 48178

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations
A. Section Il - Who Is An Insured is amended to include as an additional insured the person(s) or

organization{s} shown in the Schedule, but only with respect to liability for "bodily injury”, "property
damage” or "personal and advertising injury” caused, in whole or in part, by your acts or omissions
or the acts or omissions of those acting on your behalf:

1. In the performance of your ongoing operations; or

2, In connection with your premises owned by or rented to you.

However:

1. The insurance afforded to such additional insured only applies to the extent permitted by law;
and

2. If coverage provided to the additional insured is required by a contract or agreement, the
insurance afforded to such additional insured will not be broader than that which you are
required by the contract or agreement to provide for such additional insured.

B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these additional insureds, the following is added to
Section lll - Limits Of Insurance:
If coverage provided to the additional insured is required by a contract or agreement, the most we

will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the amount of insurance:
1. Required by the contract or agreement; or

[TLXA309 (06/14) Includes Copyrighted Information of the Insurance Services Page 1 of 2
Offices, Inc., with its permission. All Rights Reserved.




2. Available under the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations;
whichever is less.

This endorsement shall not increase the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations

All other terms and conditions of the policy remain the same,

[

Authorized Representative

LX4309 [06/14) Inciudes Copyrighted Information of the Insurance Services Page Zof 2
Officas, Inc., with its permission. All Rights Reserved.




AGENDA NOTE

Consent Agenda oh
MEETING DATE: October 28, 2019
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager
AGENDA TOPIC: Resignation of Amber King from the Cable Commission

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We have received an email from Amber King resigning
her position from the South Lyon Cable Commission. This resignation was received
back in July. We apologize for not bringing it before City Council at an earlier date.

MATERITALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Email dated July 23,
2019 from Amber King resigning from the Cable Commission.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Accept the resignation of Amber King from the
South Lyon Cable Commission.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to accept the resignation of Amber King from the South Lyon

Cable Commission.



Lisa Deaton

mt T S

From: Amber King 4EEIENINNN
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Lisa Deaton

Subject: Re:

Thanks, Lisa.

Please accept this email as notification of my resignation from the Cable Commission, effective immediately.
Regards,

Amber L. King

On Jul 23,2019, at 9:26 AM, Lisa Deaton <|deaton@southlyonmi.ore> wrote:

Hi Amber,

I am happy to see you turned in the petitions for Council. [ am checking the signatures right now.

Just a reminder, | do need to have a resignation letter from you for the Cable Commission, our Charter
states a candidate running for office may not hold a place on any City Commission.

You can send me an email just stating you are resigning.

Thank you, '

Lisa



AGENDA NOTE

Consent Agenda 3
MEETING DATE: October 28, 2019
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager
AGENDA TOPIC: ZBA Board Appointment

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We currently have an opening on the ZBA board for one
member and two alternates. Please see attached Candidate Questionnaires for Andrew
Petricca and Ryan Denski and their interest in serving on Zoning Board of Appeals.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Candidate
Questionnaire Andrew Petricea for the ZBA Alternate Member position, and Ryan
Denski for the ZBA Regular Member.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve or not approve the nomination by the
Mayor to appoint Andrew Petricca for the ZBA Alternate Member position, and Ryan
Denski for the ZBA Regular Member.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by

to approve Mayor Dan Pelchat’s nomination of Andrew
Petricca for the ZBA Alternate Member position, and Ryan Denski for the ZBA Regular
Member.




RECEIVED

SEP 1.7 2019

CITY OF SOUTH LYON
OFFICE OF TREASURER

CANDIDATE QUESTIONNAIRE

The City of South Lyon wishes to thank you for your interest in serving as a Volunteer Citizen
Representative on a Board, Commission or Committee. Your Candidate Questionnaire will be
kept on file and entered for consideration for posted openings on any Board, Commission or
Committee that you expressed an interest in for a period of two years. Please feel free to
submit an updated Candidate Questionnaire to the City Clerk at any time.

Please be advised that the information contained in this Questionnaire is not confidential, and
will be reviewed by the Mayor, City Council and other appropriate persannel as vacancies or
openings occur on the various Boards, Commissions and Committees. This Candidate
Questionnaire may alsc be included in any City Council Meeting Packet which is published and
made available for public fnspection in print and on the Internet. Your address, phone numbers
and email will not be published, even in the Meeting Packet.

Please be advised that even though you may submit an application to serve on a Board,

Commission or Committee, it does not guarantee that you will be appointed to that Board,
Commission or Committee.

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES ON WHICH YOU WANT TO SERVE (please check up to
five applicable boxes; see attachment for descriptions):

Appointed by Mayor-Confirmed by City Council

Planning Commission

~ |

Zoning Board of Appeals

Cable Commission

Culiural Arts Commission

Historical Commission

Parks and Recreation Commission
Downtown Development Authority
Housing Commission

Board of Ethics



M ost 'T\’\drgém\\:ig ot Vpanan) ale '¥Gr ﬂ\:\‘{,?—:— will mé‘d My est e be
s il CReean W-\\oqé\u{]g, Ochebae 3 s ﬁ‘\"‘)— $iest 'T\f\urSAC‘J

X 1\\1'\ Cl\‘!“}\ﬁb}{ -

NAME Wede oo Nedeicco CITY OF SOUTH LYON RESIDENT FOR \'J YEARS

aooress NN - 2 13 N g
PHONE (home) TIESSEIED  PHONE (business or coll) Do o

evaL G _ .

OCCUPATION: Lpueshmants ond Shoy ot home dad

ARE YOU A CITIZEN OF THE UNITED STATES? »/ YES___NO
IS ANY MEMBER OF YOUR FAMILY ON ANOTHER BOARD OR COMMISSION? ____ YES_v/ NO
IF SO, WHO? -

INTERESTS/REASONS/QUALIFICATIONS: (Resume may be attached)
Comuited Yo Nadping \4(41&§L Seutn Ludn oo _areat 3o 44 liue
a - 1IN Y N Y
Ouny War W n_-
BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES ON WHICH YOU HAVE SERVED {LIST MUNICIPALITIES
AND DATES): '

ELECTIVE OFFICES THAT YOU HAVE HELD:

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS: (Ex. Homeowners Association, Volunteer Groups, PTA, etc...)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Signature%‘mxgi\ﬁ Rm Date C\\' D \ L9



[ e

CANDIDATE QUESTIONNAIRE

The City of South Lyon wishes to thank you for your interest in serving as a Volunteer Citizen
Representative on a Board, Commission or Committee. Your Candidate Questionnaire will be
kept on file and entered for consideration for posted openings on any Board, Commission or
Committee that you expressed an interest in for a period of two years. Please feel free to
submit an updated Candidate Questionnaire to the City Clerk at any time.

Please be advised that the infofrna‘tion contained in this Questionnaire Is not confidential, and
will be reviewed by the Mayor, City Council and other appropriate persotinel as vacancies or
openings occur on the various Boards, Commissions and Committees. This Candidate
Questionnaire may also be included in any City Council Meeting Packet which is published and
made available for public inspection in print and on the Internet. Your address, phone numbers
and email will not be published, even in the Meeting Packet.

Please be advised that even though you may submit an application To serve on a Board,
Commission or Committee, it does not guarantee that you will be appolinted to that Board,

. Commission or Committee.

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES ON WHICH YOU WANT TO SERVE (please check up to
five applicable boxes; see attachment for descriptions):

Appointed by Mayor-Confirmed by City Council
Planning Commission

Zoning Board of Appeals

| ¥

Cable Commission

Cultural Arts Commission

Historical Commission

Parks and Récreation Commission
Downtown Development Authority
Housing Commission

Board of Fthics



NAM?\Z“F g PDE‘»'S K- CITY OF SOUTH LYON RESIDENT FOR // YEARS

aooress_ SN | zip_ RN
PHONE (homel'g_ PHONE (business or oell).—._

evan._ R

- OCCUPATION: _ Buysiness  Qune

ARE YOU A CITIZEN OF THE UNITED STATES? N YES ___ NO

S ANY MEMBER OF YOUR FAMILY ON ANOTHER BOARD OR COMMISSION? ____ YESOX_ NO
IF SO, WHO? e | ,

INTERESTS/REASONS/QUALIFICATIONS: (Resume may be attached)
T o Sweeenss . MY oM (T,

BOARDS!COMMISSIONS/CONIMITTEES ON WHICH YOU HAVE SERVED {LIST MUNICIPALITIES
AND DATES):
u,/ A

ELECTIVE OFFICES THAT YOU HAVE HELD:

OTHER %GANIZATIONS: (Ex. Homeowners Association, Volunteer Groups, PTA, etc...)
&N PoME owmens Acsee, R oo,

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

e

%

Signatgp Date ?/ / 9” ?
’r/




AGENDA NOTE

Consent Agenda -
MEETING DATE: October 28, 2019
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager
AGENDA TOPIC: Historic District Appointment

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We currently have an opening on the Historic District
Commission. Please see attached Candidate Questionnaires for J.P. (Pete) Niedzielski to
and his interest in serving on Historic District Commission.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Candidate
Questionnaire from J.P. (Pete) Niedzielski, recommendation letter from Larry Ledbetter.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve or not approve the nomination by the
Mayor to appoint J.P. (Pete) Niedzielski to the Historic District Commission,

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by

to approve Mayor Dan Pelchat’s nomination of J.P. (Pete)
Niedzielski to the Historic District Commission.




September 12, 2019

Dan Pelchat

South Lyon Mayor

Dear 5Sir;

I am recommending Pete Niedzielski for the vacant position on the Historical Commission.

Pete has been an active member of the Historical Society for the past three years.

He is a retired electrical engineer and has applied his considerable talents to the betterment of the

Historical Village.

He has rewired the gazebo lighting and electrical system; replaced the programmabie
thermostat in the Freight House; replaced the electric water heater in the Depot; wired an
activated the crossing light at the Depot; { a big and cofnplicated endeavor), and more work

with his carpenter skill.

in addition he has volunteered and participated in three Depot Day celebrations as the bubble man.

He prepares and maintains the bubble mix and wands for the kids to have fun with bubbles.

| feel that Pete Niedzielski will be a great addition to the Historical Commission because of his

enthusiasm and talent.

o SNl

Larry E, Ledbetter President

Respectfully Yours,

South Lyon Historical Commission



OCT 22 7019

CITY OF SOUTH 1v:
S ON
OFFICE OF TREASURER

CANDIDATE QUESTIONNAIRE

The City of South Lyon wishes to thank you for your interest in serving as a Volunteer Citizen
Representative on a Board, Commission or Committee. Your Candidate Questionnaire will be
kept on file and entered for consideration for posted openings on any Board, Commission or
Committee that you expressed an interest in for a period of two years. Please feel free to
submit an updated Candidate Questionnaire to the City Clerk at any time.

Please be advised that the information contained in this Guestionnaire is not confidential, and
will be reviewed by the Mayor, City Council and other appropriate personnel as vacancies or
openings occur on the various Boards, Commissions and Committees. This Candidate
Questionnaire may also be included in any City Councll Meeting Packet which is published and
made available for public inspection in print and on the Internet. Your address, phone aumbers
and email will not be published, even in the Meeting Packet.

Please be advised that even though you may submit an application to serve on a Board,
Commission or Committee, it does not guarantee that you will be appointed tc that Board,
Commission or Committee.

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES ON WHICH YOU WANT TO SERVE (please check up to
five applicable boxes; see attachment for descriptions):

Appointed by Mayor-Confirmed by City Council

___ Planning Commission
___  Zoning Board of Appeals

___ Cable Commission

__ Cultural Arts Commission

_/ Historical Commission

___  Parks and Recreation Commission
_ Downtown Development Authority
___  Housing Commission

Board of Ethics



2y

OCCUPATION: /?ﬁ//zefzb j ASFR ST /3// INELN (‘/J?/Zf)

ARE YOU A CITIZEN OF THE UNITED STATES? £~ YES NO
is ANY MEMBER OF YOUR FAMILY ON ANOTHER BOARD OR COMMISSION? YES NO
IF SO, WHO?

INTERESTS/REASONS/QUALIFICATIONS: (Resume may be attached)

([\/2:4— il =s_‘2'4 0 _In/ /erz 24 Al S2RESLA T VP M AV AR
: 4 Adsbe -
BUARDS/COMM]55|0N5/COMM|TTEES ON WHICH YOU HAVE SERVED (LIST MUNICIPALITIES
AND DATES):
T—

ELECTIVE OFFICES THAT YOU HAVE HELD:

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS: (Ex. Homeowners Association, Volunteer Groups, PTA, etc...)
—~—

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Signature

- Date & !?//// / /5
o CEIVELD
0CT 22 70

2 CITY OF S0UTH LYo
OFFICE OF TREASURER




AGENDA NOTE

Consent Agenda§
MEETING DATE: October 28, 2019
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager
AGENDA TOPIC: Cultural Arts Appointment

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We currently have an opening on the Cultural Arts
Commission. Please see attached Candidate Questionnaires for Susan Kaminski and her
interest in serving on Cultural Arts Commission.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Candidate
Questionnaire from Susan Kaminski.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve or not approve the nomination by the
Mayor to appoint Susan Kaminski to the Cultural Arts Commission,

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve Mayor Dan Pelchat’s nomination of Susan
Kaminski to the Cultural Arts Commission.




CITY OF SOUTH LYON
Application for Appointment

‘ D_ate:j ‘\\“-\Q’r
Name: SusaQ\, Q‘&Mh&\(\

Address: (NG

City. State. Zip Code; %L}éc\ \_\mc\ oo W

Home Phone: Business Phone:

Occupation: t(\\% Q(\OCD \ \x\,@\ DA Xeacne—

Empl_over. SouRa \\Cx}om Cornooueidig . SCoools
‘Education & Reiated 'E""xperiénce \“{K_\(‘\o\\('l{ < 6% ‘:\C\O Q\(lt“ (Cui‘wnlrrnl?\()‘(\

CIVENSN ws\m\ L meA Q. ‘-‘{QQ\(\(\ \)\\no\ hds Ko \Q A

_%\¢ m‘:%@:m \a\(% um\«mé \l\“ﬂ Q(an\c;mQJ G\{n"?\\\\( &%\cmg(" (;S\é
' \\s:'?xom(

Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes [¥| No

Are you in default to the City? Yes|V/| No
Is any member of your family an elected official of the C_ity? Yes| [ No [V
Ifso, who?

S R g e
Please select which position(s) you are interested in %@?&;ﬁ WL

Board/Commission , o ' JUL 15 72019
Planning Commission o _ CITY OF SOUTH LYON
' OFFICE OF TREASURER

Parks and Recreations

Board of Review

Housing Commission ' I:l

Zoning Board of Appeals

Building Authority

Downtown Development Authority

Historical Commission

Cultural Arts Commission ' — W,

Other




‘Nssqsecial qualifications: ~X ‘\\t?\‘\(’\)@ \\X\\j ’\\(\ﬂk\(ﬂ)\ﬂ u\%@‘\\(\ ‘\(kQ_ Q(\\D(\ (\*_\%ch‘\c\(
W\ \NS\«Q COSX_ 0 rc,,o\s\@m(\ \edoee Jt\Q NS \r\b\ﬂ\ S f\((r(cm(\é
C_}‘i\}‘ &f’ 0(\“\“\\1‘?&‘\1\ oX \(JC e

O Y

Describe why you are interested in this position: Z \Oc.oo G "\\QOOC\ \Y.\\Lgv 3{\(‘&: 08 Ou)\ﬁzc) AQ\‘Q

o S NSEACTN WD 60 ggaraond coon XYY \ O iy, *\N\\)ﬁ
O Q\O@(\E) \’\?(\f&‘\(‘(\\) {0 S\(\O(\*’% \r\uwmﬁv*‘m u?‘é Ne mm&é

O w\ﬂ‘)\q 2

How long have you lived in SouthLyon? Q\ (WCACB

Previous place ofResidence? Nﬁb@ﬂ\ 0\%\ “Q\)\ \“\\ ) QOK\\K@\ AN
References:

¢ Noden Gocgg©
2y .U.\\Yc{\(%(\

| Date: jv-\\— \rf

Applicant's Signature:

Please print this application and
submit to:

City of South Lyon
Attn: Clerk's Office
335 S. Warren Street
South Lyon, MI48178
Tel. (248)437-1735

w
For Office UseOnly

Comments:

Appointed to: Date:




AGENDA NOTE

New Business: Item # f

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2019
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Douglas Varney, Director, Utilities and DPW
AGENDA TOPIC: Purchase of a well house structure for the new offset pump at well site #4.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The pump for the new well is not covered and poses several
possible areas of concern. The pump will not continuously run as the #6 well does currently at
the park and for this reason should be covered for freeze protection. I propose utilizing a shed
structure to be craned in place in order for us to then modify and utilize the building for our
needs. The quote from Jim’s Amish Structures (1.1) includes two structures in order to have #6
well matched to the #4 site in the near future (2020 budget). This item can be purchased utilizing
account 592-556-931 (Building & Equipment Maintenance). The drilling of the new offset well
has not been budgeted and therefore needs to be allocated via a budget amendment which will be
presented after Peerless has invoiced the city for the newly permitted well 4a.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
1.1 Quote by Jim’s Amish Structures for review

1.2 Image of customized shed

1.3 Bid sheet detailing all quotes for several options

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/deny the purchase and installation of the
structure that provides protection, dampens the noise of the motor and offers freeze protection
for the newly installed pump at well site #4 for the amount of $5,998.60 plus the crane charge
which has been quoted at $222.00 per hour with anticipation of each structure taking 2-3 hours.

SUGGESTED MOTION:
Motion by , supported by to approve the
purchase of a new structure for the new pump at well #4 for the amount of $5,998.60 plus
applicable crane rental fees under line item 592-556-931.




==
i‘ﬁﬁ;r\s AMISH

STRUCTURES Qu Ote

. ©989.224.0515 \_ﬁ'% Cri- D462~

www.jimsarnish.com 8/16/2019
Price
Customer Name: Doug Varney
Customer Phone Number: 248.472.7204
Customer Delivery Location:  South Lyon
Customer email: dvarney@southlyonmi.org
Includes: 12x12 A-frame 4 3,840.00
Duratemp Siding:
Techshield in roof and side walls Incl.
Lifetime Arch. Shingles Ingl.
Pressure Treated Flooring Incl.
2 Gable Vents incl,
Locking T-Handle Inct.
5' Dbl. German dooy Inck
+2-24x27" windows Incl.
No Floor-Treated 4x4 bottom plate incl.
9' Side Walls from &' 6" standard S 864.00
Downgrade to single door 5 {40,00)
Upgrade to Metal Roof 5 561.60
No Windows g {55.00)
Trimmed opening for 3" high line $ 78.00
Roof made so 4'x4' opening can be accessed S 200.00
Will require removing 2 metal sheets and
removing spme removable 2x4s on the trusses
Total per building: 5 5,448.60
Tax Exeinpt: ?
Delivery for two units; With Extra Time s 700.00
Grand Total for 2 buildings not including crane: S 11,597.20
Siding Color: 7
Trim Color: ?
Roof Color: ?
Soor Calor: ?
shutter Color: 7



Concrete Pad- Need to specify size
*Customer will Anchor

*Customer wilf have crane on site {maybe $800)
Structures weigh approximatiey 4000 Ibs.

12x18 Shown with 6” 5" side walls

Iy

| Duining
(wésr ViEw )

~TAIS Wikl BE

}\'\MJD\
o
I

o

Qur our fore wATH:
APE.

/.

l Iaffrml

2%

3
!

STééL Roof

/2f A

Aofu.bf BM wl‘[(
m’} hav< wihdows

T (ﬁu’bf man dowr (‘%9

e Skeel oof Cyshomrzod
b dddech fr ftose

Service of pomp



SUBJ:

ATTACHMENT 1.3 - BID SHEET FOR COUNCIL REVIEW

ITEM BEING PLACED ON AGENDA: STRUCTURE FOR OFFSET WELL #4 @ MCHATTIE PARK

lcompany

BID CONTAC

BID AMMOUNT]:

!

DETAIL

COMPANY |

=]
o
0]
o
Z
_|
=
0

BID AMMOUNT]:

!

DETAIL
WITCHS HAT

icompPaNy |

i

1D CONTAC

BID AMMOUNT|:

[w]

ETAILS

ICOMPANY |

i

ID CONTAC

BID AMMOUNT]:

!

DETAIL

lcomPANY .

i

ID CONTAC

[BID AMMOUNT|:

!

DETAIL

SHELTER WORKS / 2616 3f? ST, ST LOUIS MO 63118

JOHN SWANSON / 316-664-9300
$30,853.23 FOR 12'x"20'x8’ / $22,482 FOR 10'x12'x8’ + SHPPING (52,795} CRANE FEES

25 YR WARANTY CUSTOM MADE FIBERGLASS SHELTER / CAN BE COLOR MATCHED

COMMUNITY BUILDING SERVICE/4505 COLUMBIA, MASON MI 48854

CLAYTON SHAFER / 517-604-6214
$25,509 PER BUILDING

CUSTOM BUILD 2 BUILDINGS (12'x12’ — 9 FOOT CEILING HEIGHT) TO LIKENESS OF #5 WELL @

ESSER BUILDERS 2 / 4171 LEGION DR, MASON M! 48854
ALBERT ESSER / 517-993-2084
$21,600 FOR 2 BUILDINGS

CUSTOM BUILD 2 BUILDINGS TO LIKELESS OF #5 WELL @ WITCHS HAT AS ABOVE (CBS)

MCCARTER CONSTRUCTION / 475 WASHINGTON, SOUTH LYON MI 48178

JOHN MCCARTER / 248-446-1750
$21000-525,000

CUSTOM BUILD 2 BUILDINGS TO LIKENESS OF WELL #5 AS ABOVE

JIMS AMISH STRUCTURES / 7061 US 27, ST JOHNS MI 48879

JAMES GOBLE: 517-614-0462
$11,997.20 FOR 2 BLDGS. DELIVERY INCLUDED (PLUS CRANE FEE $800-1200 FOR 2 BLDGS)

CUSTOM BUILD 2 BLDGS. {12'x12"- 9" CEILINGS)-STEET ROOF AND MANDQOR. DELIVER TO SITE

AND HAVE CRANE SERVICE PLACE ONTO EXISTING CONCRETE POURED PADS.



SOUTH LYON HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING
Wednesday, October 2 2019
MINUTES

Members Present: Jim Race, , Larry Ledbetter, Linda Ross, Bob Tremitiere, Phil Weipert
Members absent: Bob Martin,
Guests: Carl Richards, Pete Niedzielski, Roger Leppala

President Larry Ledbetter called the meeting to order at 7:48PM and declared a quorum.

September Minutes: Phil moved to accept the September minutes. Linda seconded and the
motion was approved.

St. Joseph work session, this Saturday: St. Joe’s will be here from about 9AM to noon. Bob
said that he, Linda and Vikki made a list of garden chores to work on. Larry said that he and Pete
will work with volunteers to put up lattice below the deck. Bob and Larry will get the lattice from
the DPW. Larry also has some caboose paint touch up to do and they will work on the basement
door, which is hard to open and close.

Spring Projects: Bob has updated the list of projects. We will assume for now that the gazebo
will be handled outside our normal budget, and instead will concentrate on different projects. We
discussed painting the school and replacing the school front door. Bob made a motion to authorize
those two projects. Jim seconded and the motion was approved. Bob will call Steve Baggett for
the door, and Larry will call Dan Hanson about the paint. Bob mentioned that depending on the
bid, we may need more than one. He couldn’t remember the guidelines, but Linda said they are in
the June minutes.

Gazebo: Larry is working on getting three bids. We need to inspect the gazebo for structural
issues. Ron Brock will work with Larry to specify bid conditions. Paul Zelenak suggested that we
ask the contractors to tell us what they think needs to be done and bid accordingly. Once we have
the bids we can decide whether to include it in a future budget or approach city council for
funding. Latry said that the DPW will close the gazebo for the winter, thereby eliminating the
need to salt, which has deteriorated the joist hangers. Larry suggested that we use trex for the
deck surface to eliminate the need to stain/ paint. Linda mentioned that the railings also need
attention,

Other Projects: Linda said that Vikki suggested changes to the railings at the deck steps to aid
handicapped access. The current railings are too chunky to grip casily. Bob will add to the
projects list.

Gary Wickersham replacement: Larry said that we haven’t gotten any word yet. Carl said that
the appointment must be approved by city council and it hasn’t come to them yet.

Business concluded, Jim moved for adjournment. Phil seconded and the motion passed. The
meeting was adjourned at 8:35 PM.

Minutes recorded by Bob Tremitiere, secretary
Minutes submitted by Larry Ledbetter, president



AUoWAIAING P fap

6102 '8l 1eqo300 ‘Aepli

AaAing JaumQ
ssauishng uoA1 yynos




Asjuopwioning C Aq pasamog

"synsal au] Bunaidiaiur uaym pesiolaxa aq pINoys uoines ‘sasuodsal Jo Jaquunu moj 8y} 0} an(
JapP|C 1O |.g Sle 9All pUB ‘09 pue 9f Uaamlaq ale ua) 1ebunoAh 1o g abe aie x1§ .

's90A0|dWID JoMd) 10 G DABY USAD|T .

‘lie1d2 Ul ale G ‘A1SNpuUl 82IAI8S 8U) Ul 81 SISUMO SSaUISng US|

:250Y} 4O

"ponIadal alam (9,8) sosuodsal omj-Ajuam| Hoogooe{ uo paysod alam AsAins ay) 19|dwod 0] SISpUIWSY "auljuo AsAINs
ay} ajeidwod 0} uondo ue Yyum ‘g0z 1aquiardag ul uoA] yinog Jo A0 S Ul SISUMO SSaUISN] ZGZ 01 Pe|iewl aiam SAaaINg

ABojopowyapy

- ABojopoyjol



Aanuopioning A.-V AQ paismod

"aAI1081e AISA 10 JeUMSLUOS Jaylie )i puly ey Jaao isnl ‘alisgam s A7) oY) palel oym sjuspuodsal jo »

“Juswaaoldul 1o} uonsabbng pauonuaw
sow sy} sem (rews pue ‘spsgam s Ai9 ayl Yoogaoe ‘sjieos auoyd ybnoiyy Buipnjoul) UoKEIUNWWOD porcsdi] .

‘A0 sy) ul sjuswpedsp pajel 1saybiy syl ale ApAd( PUB ‘Bl ‘90104 .

"syjuow g ised au ulypm AID Syl UM pajoelolll SABY SJQUMO ssalisng Buipuodsal Jo jjey Uey) 210
Juawdolaasp ssauisng BuiepolILodde 1 SAI0a4a AISA JO JeUMBWIOS Jayle se AU ay) ejel Inoy Ul 9a1y) Apeay
'¥aa ayy pue uofq ynog jo Ajo ayj

"vaqg 10 A9 syp yum Buisiuaape dnoub ul jsals)ul passaldxs sjuapuodsai Jo Spayl-om] AJesN .

"1e9A Lyors BUISIUSAPE UO 000Z$ 1SES] Je puads sisumo ssauisng Buipuodsal Jo JleH -

"OAI09Y40 JSOW B8] 8l PaISPISUOD |IeWS PUB BIpSW [BI00S 'sassauIsng UoAT Yinog Ag pasn spoys Buneyiew ayl JO
:Buisnieapy pue Buia)yiepn

"sexe} Ybiy pue ‘suonenbsi/sierniyo Ao yum sanss) ‘AjISIaAIp ssauisng Jo ¥oe| ‘olel) Anesy apnjouil sebejueapesip doj .
‘Aljigepioye pue ‘uoljeso] ‘ypmolb ‘|gs) umo) |lews ‘Apunwitio? saldoddns ay) spnjoul sebejueape sseuisng doj .
"UOAT YJnog Ul ssauisng e Buipels puswiwiodal 0] Ajay| AI9A 10 JBYMSLUOS 3JE JO SYLNOJ-3214] JOAQ

:UOA Yyinos ul ssauisng bBulog

Arewwng m>__.?owxm_



Asjuopioning C Aq pasamod

0 umgn_xw NN _um:o;mc(

(9) %€ LT
Aje Jeymowiog

{LL) %008
Aaon Ausp

W
G (£)%9°€L
= m/ Anun 3eymatuos

/ () %le
Kjiun Liap

uok7 yinos
uI ssauisng e Buipiels pustuwiodal 0} Ajay| AIoA JO JeUMBLLOS 818 SI2UMO SSauisn| mc_ncoam@_ D6 SUMNOJ-931y} E>O

£UoAT Yynos ui ssauisng e uado o} auoswos puaWIWoaJ 0} NoA aie A[@)I] MOH : LD



.>mx:02>m>._:m c Aq pasemod

N umga_v_w om me_mbc<

ONITIENEANTY Sy
NOELI3ARG 3
P Y uawmmmxmz_
ATV mﬁa %

azd¥aWo L v -3
G NET
A3IVSNMOLNMO QA Xy ks

NOLVOOIN MO.lsinat
suannenoo] N ZH
Sy ey

QN» LSO I
MO
_A.bw. A
LS e
R ¥ MON
A &3 B34
i

,xl—-
LD

/@ v&%ﬂ.&v

el
MO TISE

Jd"”’v
%g wi
pom8nd
ighess
4
o
WIEREST S
a,
yoﬂE %
SONIONNOYNS
%

ATIVHOSYIY
s o SIXYL AQUOJ od
¥oEd | MOddNS NOL bﬂﬂ
DIWONCOISNIXUGMLIN SHOBHOEN
NOLLOTYISONTADDY SOIHAVEDOWIA
IALLUC4ENS STHHYIITY NOLIVINGY
INIWNOYIANT

b__ﬁm?_otm pue ‘uonesoj ‘Ymolb ‘j@a) umo} __me ay} pue Alunwiwiod aapoddns ay) m_o:_oc_ wco_EmE n_oh
ésabejueape ssauisnq ﬂmﬁmm._m da4y) S :o>._ yinog a1e JeUAMA NG




Asnuophdaning c Aq paiamog

N v nm._ms;:mc<

N
OANT D m I m Hl_ m«qhmw ml_l Mﬁh.wgfu_z

uOOIUmm._Eur_“_owﬁg
e

"

IO @TRIRIOH LL:?M%/EM) FU[ Eh RN

N
ICPum«} 1O
=1

&

i&.ﬂ_v >w}ﬂ O_sm ) % Hw_zc.«n &W\,erw &
#%%sﬁu , 3 TSNS, %d&wm%ﬁmm
3LOWGYd w S
BRRISTR Eﬁ ) V01

1NN

_.._Oﬁ_.qUHZDEZOu

‘saxe} ybiy pue ‘suonejnbai/sieniyo a_o Ui senss ‘AUSIBAIP SSBUISN( JO OB ‘OIes apnjoul suousw doj

om@mﬁcgumm_u wmm:.m:a Jsojealb aauy) s,uoh] ynog aie Jeympa €0



AsyuopAonang c Aq palamod

WN/BALDSYI 1Y IV 10N £

3A110913 TRYMBLLIOS

UU -..._v .w.OQm
SPEDILUOT) spe spe w
uois 3joud Jad  pew  quud  slast s vidoid

wmajajaqueysedsmaN 10a4Q 18007 mipunducdnod  sSisii4 fjuaaz

%S¥

%08 %08

%9t

an30ay3 Loy [l

—
.m.mv

BIpaW

Hewdy jeioos

1
i
10

Q\. mu :
%LE _.\&.« —

%08

%6S
%08

0 _umn_a_v_w NN nm_m_.smc(:

%40
%0%

%l

. %09

%00

‘siesieJpuny pue ‘suodnoo ‘siai) mn__r_w_owcoaw JUeAD Aq pamoi|o} m>:omt® JSOLU BJE |[EWS pUE elpaW [eloog

& noA 10j uaaq Aay) aaey m>:oo=m }o: mtoto m:_m_tm>_om
Jo Bunaylew jo sadA} Buimoi|jo) ay} Jo Aue pasn sey ssauisng 1noA Ji O



Asyuophaning A_»_V kg paremog

0:paddig 2z pesemsuy

() %9°EL
6661$-0001%

(€} .x..w.wF

666$-005%
(L) %0°08
2I0W 10 000TS
() %L'TT
005$ ueyy ssa

1eah yoes Buisiuaape uo poz$ 1se9| Je puads slaumo ssaulsng Burpuodsal Jo JleH

mm:_m_tmzum _uc._m
Buneysew uo Ajjenuue puads ssauisng JnoA saop yonw moy Aj@jewnxolddy gD



,>mv_coi>m2=m A%v Aq pasamod

o vwaa_v_m NN Um_m_sm:«.

(oL) %S st
pajsadaiul Jeymamog

{8) %t 9c
pajsaiajul
1€ 32 10N
() %z 8l

pajsazajul uap

"vaq 10 Aj12 ayy yum mc_w_tmsnm a:ohm ul jseseiul vmwwm,axw sjuspuodsal Jo m_u._E#oE Apesy

o?ﬁn: >H_._o£=< Juswdo|anaq :>>2=>>0n_ 9: 10 3_0 ....:: :m:o.:: m:_m_tmzom 10 m:;mv_._m_.:
dnoub ui bunedioied ul aq ssauisng JnoA pjnom pajsaldajul moH Aem BGig e ul jJoyiew Jabie)
11943 ojul aweu 11y} 3ab 0} ssauisnq e 10) Aem ajqeploye ue aq ued swesboud Buisniaape dnolo 9D



AaxquowAioning Aiv £q pasamoy|

G paddyg  zL _mm._MEmc< ;

WYBIN ,sol1pe
S]JU9A JOOU3S
OUON

uj asInio

v I . 1000
s I ;. viduwng

"$SaUISNg 0} [eI0OUS(] SB PAUOHUSLL US)J0 1SOL JUSAS Y] SEM Isajuniduungd

:MOJ9q aGLIOSAP
10 }s1| aseoa|d ‘0s J| ¢ ssauUIsN( INOA 0} |eld1Jouaq pulj NOA SJUBAS [ED0] BIdY)} Al /D



Asuopiening 9P #q passmog

Lpeddris 12 “Um._mEmm@:;

{€1) %6°19
AN TRYMBWIOS

(9) %9°8%

9AI0DYO
1ie 3¢ IoN

(@) %se
aazoepe Alap

“Juswidojeaap ssaursng BuiiepoLuwode Je aAI0a)e AJoA Jo leymaluos se A)0) syl ajed oy Ul aaiy)l AlJesN

wmm__.\.._.__gcr_rman_o uoisuedxa pue Em,En_‘o_gmc
ssauisng Bupepowwodoe sieak Juadsal ur usaq A} ayl sey aA1}0oLHa MOH 8D



Aanuopihaning C Ad pa1aMDL

0:peddig gz posamsty

{€) %9°EL
{€1) %1'6s Aeak
3sed syl uiyam
Syjuows Xis
1sed ay3 umpm
{S) %LTT
o8e syeal

7. 22143 ey} 2101

{1} %S¥
l3naN

"uoloBISIU| JSE| JISY} S3UIS SIeaA € UBYL S10W Uaaq S )1 JBY) JO ‘A0 8yl yim pajoeiaul Jeasu aa Aayl Aes way)
10 Japenb e isyjuow g ised syl uiypm AlD Ul YHm pajoeIaiul 9ABY SIBUMO ssauisng Buipuodsal Jo Jey uey) a10p

2onssi
pajejai-ssauisng e uo UoAT ynog Jo A319 oyl yjm joelajul 3sej nok pip uaypa 60



Aavuopmianing A.-V Aq pasamod

| cpaddys  1LzZ ”nw_m,,_\sw:(;

= uawdoianag
UOHODT

justupedagq
Buipung

' S|UPY/ireH
AN

TARNIS
L PURISIEM

o syiom ongng
5 jojustupedag

juawnedag i

luatuedan
a3l

>_m>;owgmm_ G'¥ pue 9 Jo sabeiaae yum ‘sbunter 1saybiy ay; arey EmEthmn_ all4 pue EmEtmamQ wo__on_ mc h

 ¢9eo1Mas jdwoid Jojpue jnydjey Buipiroad JO SuLId) ui (G 0} | JO 39S B uo) way} ajes nok pjnom

moy ‘sieah Jueosea ui sjuawedap A)19 Buimol|o} ayy Jo Aue yum pajoesajul sAey hok | :0LD



AsuopAsrung c Aq pasamod

. UoIjeao]
no 1sed oiyel) Bunjjem melp pue sabie| )1 axew o} )o| Bupped [ooyos YBiy 0] 19xIBLW S1SULIEL SAC| [IE1L DBHUOY USPIAA,
. SS8UISN] JO 1800 9y} 92USY puk S9Xe} JOMOT,

18410

. S40po Buons pajeioosse yum Apjeem padwind sem yue) opgdas ay) se awiy Jey) Buunp sseuisng Aw o) uondnisip e sem
) -1emas pue 1ajem Ao 03 }osuuod o) spudad ulene o) ajge oq 0} BZeld Bury Jo 1oumo sy Joj awit Buo| Alsa e Yoo ),

« SI0JB[OIA JueIBRl) U0 SSoUBUIPIO PaYSI|(E)SS JO JUSWIADIoNS Ia))ayg,

sadueulpiQ

. paselq swees 1hg [abed]

3} sunl oym auns JON "pauciuaLW 1o painjes) Ajalel pue AlD ay) UIyim pajeoo] aJe sassauisng Auely (eBoA suiaI(]
‘9jeD 18UI0) ‘@NUBA) 'sESSBUISN] BWES ay) JOAB) AlJUs)sisucD 0] swasas [abed jyoogeoe] UOAT YINOS UMOJUMO(],

. |e wou ybnoly} mojio} pue ye)s Jalpusiid,

Jlie e i pews ue o3 A|dai 0} sxeam ajdijinw Bujes sieioio

A1 "uoIEIUNWILIOD OU JO UONEDIUNWILIOISIW JO seousladxs Auewl 0s pey oAy oA/ “9A0IdWI O} SPESU UOIIEDIUNWLOT),
uoljediunwuwon

(.; mvumzna_xmmnm.uméwc( :

wwmo_LMm Ano m=_>o._n_&._,__._£ aAeY :ow..m,u._w_mw_,,__wmmm:w H‘m_‘_>> __\_‘G



Aanuopphonang A.»V Aq paiamod

o nmo_a_v_m NN u@.mém:(

=Y EETTES
1ie e 0N

(6) %60t
{F) %8l
DAI1I9JJ0 JRYMILOS asn

"~ j.uop/mouy j,uog

() %9°EL
amydoye Aap

"D AJSA 10 JeymaLuos JaLle H_ U:c Jey Jano jsnl S)isqem au} pejel oym mEmvcoamE £l 8uHO

owvoo: ssauisng 1noA 10y :o;mo_::EEoo JO sueow SI1Y} S1 DA1199))9 MOH mwwmm:.m:a pue wﬁ:o_u_mm._
$}1 0] uo[jew.oul ajesunwwo? o} (bio IWUOAIYInos -mmm) a3isgom J1aY] sasn Al ayl :ZLD




Asvuopphoning AJ.V Ag paJamoy

zL peddyg o) pasemsuy

Jsllews sayaud |,

A0 BY) UIyIm sess8LISNg WoJ) S|IBWS 199]|00 'S|lela puag ‘uojeulIou 104 Bupoo| snsiaa ,seysnd, anioeoid pasy,
jlewy

«-SSauIsNg AW JO W 0] Jsusq Jou sey Yyolym ‘eale yaq ay3 inoge sjsod Ajuo ‘si )i I usas qou Jo obed Ao e sigy i

aIns jou ‘sbed UOAT Ynos umolumoq e st aley] leH AN wouy BuiyjAue puly jou pinod em ‘AaAIns SIY) INOJE JOPUILLSI
e pajsod sjuswnedaq ail] pue a31j0d dy} yiog ‘sidwexs Ue sy ‘sjesiunwwiod Aadoid Ajjeas o) dn yojes o} spesu |jeH
A9 ‘seps [eoos uo Bunepdn pue Buiisod qof jea.b e op sjooyos pue ay ‘aoljod ay| ‘JuswaAoidw Ue aq pjnom serepdn
jo 9|doad wuoyur o} [e1oos Buippe ng ‘sajepdn pue uoiewuoul ind o} eaeid aul e 1 3] “ssjepdn 10} 40O| 01 S)ISGeMm

A2 8y} spsia Alwiopuel oym suoAue mou Jou op | ‘Aisnopusiues djay pinom [leH AlD wouj sousseid eipall [B100g,
)oogoade

. 012 ‘Buisiiaape alow ‘syuans jeuonowoud aiow ‘apebiaeu o} 1aisea ‘UoneLLoul ajep-o)-dn ‘elsqam Joyegq,

. JUBJUOD dJOW SABY PUE JUSLIND 3JOW 3] 0] Spasu }|,

. 9yep o} dn sjsgam ay) deay 0} ains ag,

SIELEIYE

¢49331d NoA pINOM UOHEDIUNWIWOD JO SUBSW JOYIO0 JRUM IO ‘PUBLILLOIDI
noA pinom sjuswanoidwi Jeym ‘aanoays a3Isqom ay} puly 3 .Uop noA §j €10



Asuopiening 4P A0 pasemod

Zl “mwaa_v_w ol ”Uo‘_mimc«‘

JnohAuey] -sjueusy joqybiau snoiasud

UUM paLind2o Jey} saouspioul Jsed o1 papuodsal Asy) uaym jsed ayj ul [njdisy Ajueuipioeiixe usaq sey juswpedap
90ljod 8U) 0S|y |ANUNWILIOD JUY 9SO|D [NUBSPUOM € S| }] "ANUNWIWOD U0k Yyinog ays ui uoissagold Aw aonoeld o) 9A0) |,
. Premioy) Buiysnd dasy,

o U0AT Uinog jo AjD ay| anoj |,

¥oeqpasa4 aAISOd

. B2lE umojumop auyj o} salos aAe aie umo} ul saoejd slueydsw g sy,

. diysumoy uoAq pue uoAT yinog ul sBuipjing juesea ybnous Apeailje ate alay) ynis Buiping doig,

sonss| JoY10

. SOSSBUISNY UMOIUMOP 9314} jO au0 Jo Buiag sisod Oz yum ‘sjsod gg usaq eaey a1ay) ‘yl/z 1snbny

dUIS ‘08| "/ 10T JequIBAoN @auts pajsod sjuand ou uaaq aaey alay) ‘Bunsy abed suaag ayy uQ jseoe|d JusisyIp

OM] Ul JDBJU0D U} Se JaupeT suuAT sjabeuely A)D Jawuo) s)si| T1LS obed yoogaoe uoA] Yinog umoumog] ey,

. S|jed auoyd winjas ou ‘Indul ssauisng Jo AsAINS ou

YUM Sa)ep JUSAS JO Sa0loyo Jood AISA ‘SOSSBUISNC UMOJUMOP YlM UOIJEDIUNLIIOD Jood ‘sjuaas palosuods Ao Jo yoeT,
. pauIniai Jou sj e auoyd pue sjlews uaym Ao

pue ssauisng @jowold 0] pleH “s|[ewa 10 sjjed auoyd uinjal Jou $aop AJI0 18 SYIOM JeL)] Jaquiawl Le)s [9As| Jaddn uy,

S9NSS] uonediunwwo)

 aiey weu Jore
asea|d ‘anoqe passaippe usaq },uaAey Jeyl SJUSWWOD J1aYjo Aue aaey noA §| /LD



Asyuopwlonang .f.v Aq pasemod

; _nmma,_xw NN _Hmm_ - m« .
(cL) %168
321Alag
(L) %S b
9O
. A (L) %S+
(s WMMM > N Jeq/iueineisay
(2) %l'6
BYI0

¢@yesado nok op ssauisnq Jo adA} Jeym HLO



Anuopianing P Aq pasemog

0 paddyg . NN _um‘_m..m;wc{ ..

(9) %L iz

o1-9
{1t) %008
lamajiog

(c)wts

0zl

/ (€) %€l
240L 10 |2

wmmm_m‘._w:n InoA je mwxo_aEm aJe 9|doad >:mE>>oszG



(9) %9'8%
Shig

(o1) %94t
09-9%

(8) %8BT
13p|0 10 19

Asuopherinsg f‘v Aq pa1aMod

| poddnis 1z :pesemsuy

éobe unok w_...ﬂm:>> 9L



